
            
 
 

CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS, FLORIDA 
 

Mayor Zavier M. Garcia 
Vice Mayor Billy Bain                   Councilman Bob Best 
Councilwoman Roslyn Buckner           Councilman Jaime Petralanda 
 
Decorum: “Any person making impertinent or slanderous remarks or who becomes boisterous while addressing the City Council, shall be barred 
from further audience before the City Council by the Mayor, unless permission to continue or again address the City Council is granted by the 
majority vote of the City Council members present.  In accordance with the foregoing, the City Council has determined that racial or ethnic slurs, 
personal attacks and comments unrelated to City matters or issues constitute prohibited comments from the podium.” 
 

CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
Monday, January 11, 2016 – 7:00 p.m. 

City Hall, Council Chambers, 201 Westward Drive 
 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call 
 
2. Invocation: Vice Mayor Bain 
 

Salute to the Flag: Students from Miami Springs Elementary School will lead the 
audience in the Pledge of Allegiance and Salute to the Flag  
 
3. Awards & Presentations:  
 
 A) Presentation of Certificate of Sincere Appreciation Plaque to Police Captain 
Jonathan Kahn in Recognition of 36 Years of Dedicated Service to the City of Miami Springs 
 
 B) Presentation of Certificate of Sincere Appreciation Plaque to Police Lieutenant 
Randall J. Walker, Jr. in Recognition of 36 Years of Dedicated Service to the City of Miami 
Springs 
  

C) Swearing in Ceremony for newly hired Miami Springs Police Officer Eliezer Lopez 
 
 D) Promotion of Miami Springs Police; Captain, Lieutenant, Sergeant 
 
 E) Proclamation presentation to “Pioneer” Betty Barnette Roper on her 90th Birthday 

 
F) Yard of the Month Award for January 2016 – 69 Hunting Lodge Drive – Armando 

Lapido 
 

4. Open Forum: Persons wishing to speak on items of general city business, please sign the 
register located on the speaker's stand before the meeting begins. 

 
5. Approval of Council Minutes: 

 
A) December 14, 2015 – Regular Meeting  

 
6. Reports from Boards & Commissions:  
 
 

REVISED 01/11/2016 



 A) Board of Adjustment – Approval of Actions Taken at their Meeting of January 4, 
2016 Subject to the 10-day Appeal Period 

 
B) 
****************************************************************************************************** 

Board of Appeals – Case # 18-V-15 
Kathie and Martin L. Marquez – 401 Hunting Lodge Drive 

Zoning: R-1B 
Lot Size: 8,159 Sq. Ft 

 
Applicant is seeking variances in order to enlarge an existing single family house. 
 
********************************************************************************************************** 
 
7. Public Hearings:  None. 
    
8. Consent Agenda: (Funded and/or Budgeted) 
   
 A) Approval of City Attorney’s Invoice for December 2015 in the Amount of $12,953.25 
 
 B) Recommendation by the Police Department that Council award a Bid to Don Reid 
Ford, Inc., utilizing Florida Sheriffs Association Bid Award Announcement #15-23-0904 in the 
amount of $113,356.00, for four (4) 2016 Ford Police Interceptor Utility AWD (K8A) vehicles, as 
these funds were approved in the FY15/16 Budget pursuant to Section 31.11 (E)(5) of the City 
Code 
 
 C) Recommendation by the Police Department that Council award a Bid to Signal 
Technology Enterprises, Inc., utilizing (piggybacking) City of Miami Bid No. 270252 (16) in the 
amount of $25,325.18, for emergency equipment and installation for the four new 2016 For 
Police Interceptor Utility AWD (K8A) vehicles, as these funds were approved in the FY15/16 
Budget pursuant to Section 31.11 (E)(5) of the City Code 
  
9. Old Business:  
 

A) Appointments to Advisory Boards by the Mayor and Council Members 
 
B) Presentation from Alfredo and Pavlina Alea of additional designs per Council’s 

request for entry column for New Aquatic Facility 
 

10. New Business:    
  
 A) Request from Elaine Martin for the partial closure of the circle for the Relay for Life 
event in March 
 
 B) Recommendation by Finance that Council authorize the execution of an agreement 
with Waterfront Property Services, LLC d/b/a Gator Dredging, piggybacking with the City of Fort 
Lauderdale utilizing contract #233-11070 (attached), in the amount of $500,000.00, for Phase I - 
North Esplanade Canal (beginning at North Royal Poinciana Blvd. heading south and ending at 
Westward Drive) of the Canal Bank Restoration Project, to stabilize the collapsing embankments 
and construct a more permanent solution to dilapidating canal banks as funds were made 
available through the State of Florida, DEP, Division of Water Restoration Assistance (on a cost 



reimbursement basis with no match requirement) which were approved by Council on the 
December 14th, 2015 meeting 
 
11. Other Business: None.  
 
12. Reports & Recommendations: 
 

A) City Attorney 
 
B) City Manager 
 
C) City Council 

 
13. Adjourn 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Please visit www.miamisprings-fl.gov for current meeting schedule or follow us on             Twitter @MIAMISPRINGSFL 
******************************************************************************************************* 
Live streaming video of this meeting is available at http://www.miamisprings-fl.gov/webcast. 
******************************************************************************************************* 

Anyone wishing to obtain a copy of an agenda item may contact the City Clerk at (305) 805-5006, download the complete agenda packet from 
www.miamisprings-fl.gov or view the materials at City Hall during regular business hours. 

******************************************************************************************************* 
Pursuant to Florida Statute 286.0114, the City Council provides the public with a reasonable opportunity to be heard on all matters. 

******************************************************************************************************* 
If any person decides to appeal any decision of this Board with respect to any matter considered, s/he will need a record of the proceedings and for such 

purpose may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the 
appeal is made (F. S. 286.0105), all of which the City does not provide. 

******************************************************************************************************* 
In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing a special accommodation to participate in this proceeding should contact the 

City Clerk, 201 Westward Drive, Miami Springs, Florida 33166.  Telephone: (305) 805-5006, no later than seven (7) days prior to the proceeding. 
******************************************************************************************************* 

Pursuant to Sec. 2-11.1 (S) of the Miami-Dade County Code and Miami Springs Code of Ordinances Chapter 33 - §33-20, all persons, firms or 
corporations employed or retained by a principal who seeks to encourage the passage, defeat, or modifications of (1) ordinance, resolution, action or 

decision of the City Council; (2) any action, decision, recommendation of any City Board or Committee; or (3) any action, decision or recommendation of 
City personnel during the time period of the entire decision-making process on such action, decision or recommendation which will be heard or reviewed 
by the City Council, or a City Board or Committee shall register with the City before engaging in any lobbying activities on forms prepared for this purpose 

and shall state under oath his or her name, business address, the name and business address of each person or entity which has employed said 
registrant to lobby, and the specific issue on which he or she has been employed to lobby.  A copy of the lobbyist registration form is available from the 

Office of the City Clerk. 
******************************************************************************************************* 



 
Proclamation 

By the Mayor of the City of Miami Springs 
 
 
WHEREAS, exemplary achievements made by individuals symbolize the 

characteristics which make our community a thriving City, hence it is essential that they be 
praised and recognized for making a difference in our midst; and,  

 
WHEREAS, Betty Barnette Roper first moved to Miami Springs in 1945 

where she rented a home on the 600 block of South Drive; and,  
 
WHEREAS, she then bought her home at 561 Glen Drive and has been 

a resident of Miami Springs for 68 years; and,  
 
WHEREAS, on May 10, 1993, Betty was awarded the Pioneer Resident 

Award by the Historic Preservation Board; and,  
 
WHEREAS, was born on December 5, 1925 and recently celebrated her 

90th birthday; and,  
 

WHEREAS, the City Council and citizens of Miami Springs honor a 
longtime resident and recognize her outstanding service to the community and extend best 
wishes on her 90th birthday, 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, I, Zavier M. Garcia, Mayor of the City of Miami 

Springs, Florida, do hereby proclaim January 11, 2016 as 
 

 “BETTY BARNETTE ROPER DAY” 
 
in Miami Springs and in observance thereof,  I call upon the citizens of Miami Springs to join 
me in celebrating and recognizing Betty Barnette Roper on this very special occasion. 
 
 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and caused the 
Seal of the City of Miami Springs, Florida to be affixed this 11th day of January, 2016. 
 

 
____________________ 
      Zavier M. Garcia 
           Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

____________________________ 
 Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria, MMC 
            City Clerk 
 



 
CERTIFICATE OF RECOGNITION 

 
Presented to 

 

Armando Lapido 
 

Of 
 

69 hunting Lodge Drive 
 

for her home being designated as 
 

“YARD OF THE MONTH” 
JANUARY, 2016 

 
Presented this 11th day of January, 2016. 

 
 

CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS, FLORIDA 

 
                              Zavier M. Garcia 
                                     Mayor 

ATTEST: 

                     
Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria, MMC 
                 City Clerk  



 
 1 

 
 
  
 City of Miami Springs, Florida 

City Council Meeting 
 

Regular Meeting Minutes 
Monday, December 14, 2015 7:00 p.m. 

 
Council Chambers at City Hall 

201 Westward Drive, Miami Springs, Florida 
 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call: The meeting was called to order by the Mayor at 7:10 p.m.  
 
Present were the following:  
 
Mayor Zavier M. Garcia 
Vice Mayor Bob Best 
Councilman Billy Bain 
Councilwoman Roslyn Buckner 
Councilman Jaime A. Petralanda 
 
City Manager Ronald K. Gorland 
Assistant City Manager/Finance Director William Alonso 
City Attorney Jan K. Seiden 
Professional Services Supervisor Tammy Romero 
Recreation Director Omar Luna 
City Clerk Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria 
 
2. Invocation: Offered by Councilman Best 
 

Salute to the Flag: Students from Miami Springs Middle School lead the audience 
in the Pledge of Allegiance and Salute to the Flag 

 
3. Awards & Presentations:  
 

A) Recognizing the Miami Springs Little League Lighting 12U Travel Softball 
Team for winning USSSA Weston Fall Classic 
 
Mayor Garcia recognized the Softball Team and coaches for their successful winning 
season. 
 

B) Yard of the Month Award for December 2015 – 140 Apache Street – Maria 
Puyada 
 
Maria Puyada was present to receive the Certificate of Recognition from Mayor 
Garcia. 

 
C) Swearing in Ceremony for newly hired Miami Springs Police Officers Edwin J. 

Dominguez and Adonys Llorens 
 

 



 
 2 

After welcoming remarks, Chief of Police Armando Guzman administered the Oath of 
Office to Police Officers Edwin J. Dominguez and Adonys Llorens. 
 

D) Presentation by Carlos Migoya on Jackson West Project 
 
Mr. Migoya provided an oral presentation and a PowerPoint on the upcoming 
Jackson West project in Doral.  He explained that the new facility will be a children’s 
outpatient clinic, a free-standing emergency room and urgent care center, physician 
clinics and other medical facilities.  He noted that the population growth of this area 
led to the new vacant land purchase to medically serve the surrounding region. 
 
4. Open Forum:  
 
The following members of the public addressed the City Council:  Tony Lima, 841 Wren 
Avenue; Santiago D. Echemendia, 200 South Biscayne Boulevard. 

 
5. Approval of Council Minutes: 

 
A) November 9, 2015 – Regular Meeting 

 
Councilman Best moved to approve the minutes.  Vice Mayor Bain seconded the 
motion, which carried 5-0 on roll call vote.  The vote was as follows: Vice Mayor 
Bain, Councilman Best, Councilwoman Buckner, Councilman Petralanda and Mayor 
Garcia voting Yes. 

 
6. Reports from Boards & Commissions: None at this time. 

 
7. Public Hearings:  
 
 A) Ordinance – Second Reading – An Ordinance Of The City Council Of The 
City Of Miami Springs Amending Code Of Ordinance Section 150-010, Roof Materials, 
Requirements And Re-Roofs; By Including A New Provision Permitting Flat Roofs With 
Continuous Parapets; Repealing All Ordinances Or Parts Of Ordinances In Conflict; 
Effective Date 
 
The City Attorney read the Ordinance by title. 
 
Mayor Garcia opened the public hearing.  There were no speakers.  The Mayor 
closed the public hearing. 
 
Councilman Best moved to approve the Ordinance on second reading.  
Councilwoman Buckner seconded the motion, which carried 5-0 on roll call vote.  
The vote was as follows: Vice Mayor Bain, Councilman Best, Councilwoman 
Buckner, Councilman Petralanda and Mayor Garcia voting Yes. 
 
8. Consent Agenda: (Funded and/or Budgeted) 
  
 A) Approval of City Attorney’s Invoice for November 2015 in the Amount of 
$11,556.00 
 
 B) Recommendation by Building & Code Compliance that Council authorize the 
issuance and/or execution of a contract to Advance Data Solutions, utilizing State of 



 
 3 

Florida contract #973-561-010-1 (attached), in an amount not to exceed $20,000.00 for the 
scanning of all building street files, which includes permits and plans in the Building 
Department, as funds were budgeted in the FY 15/16 Budget pursuant to Section 31.11 
(E)(5) of the City Code 
 
 C) Recommendation by Finance that Council approve an expenditure to Jumpin’ 
Jack Productions in the amount of $1,500.00, for the December 2015 Classic Car Show at 
the Circle as funds were approved in the FY 15/16 Budget  
 
 D) Recommendation by Finance that Council approve an expenditure to the 
River Cities Festival in the amount of $7,500.00, for the 2016 River Cities Festival as funds 
were approved in the FY 15/16 Budget 
 
The City Manager read all items by title for the record. 
 
Vice Mayor Bain moved to approve the Consent Agenda.  Councilman Best 
seconded the motion, which carried 5-0 on roll call vote.  The vote was as follows: 
Vice Mayor Bain, Councilman Best, Councilwoman Buckner, Councilman Petralanda 
and Mayor Garcia voting Yes. 
 
9. Old Business:  
 

A) Appointments to Advisory Boards by the Mayor and Council Members 
 
Mayor Garcia appointed Alejandro Gonzalez to the Board of Adjustment.  There were 
no more appointments at this time. 

 
B) Discussion of status of Suco Election Litigation 

 
City Attorney Seiden advised the City Council that according to the Miami-Dade 
Court system, the litigation case between Mr. Suco and the City is closed.  He stated 
that he and the City Clerk will propose new legislation for the January 28th Council 
Meeting concerning the collection of petition signatures. 

 
C) Initiation of Strategic Plan Review 
 

Assistant City Manager/Finance Director provided background information on the 
current strategic plan.  It was the general consensus of the Council to have the 
department heads review and update the information, and then present an update to 
Council. 

 
10. New Business:  
  

A) Curtiss Mansion LAP Agreement - Approval of Resolution authorizing 
execution of the LAP agreement for the Curtiss Mansion Trailhead Project (parking 
lot/driveway) 
 
The City Attorney read the Resolution by title. 
 
 



 
 4 

Councilman Best moved to approve the recommendation.  Councilman Petralanda 
seconded the motion, which carried 5-0 on roll call vote.   The vote was as follows: 
Vice Mayor Bain, Councilman Best, Councilwoman Buckner, Councilman Petralanda 
and Mayor Garcia voting Yes. 

 
 B) Resolution – A Resolution Of The City Council Of The City Of Miami Springs 
Providing For The Fifth Budget Amendment To The FY 2014-2015 Budget; By Increasing 
The General Fund Budget And The Special Revenue And Capital Projects Budget By 
Recording Various Expenses And Payments To Be Made By The City; Providing Intent; 
Specifying Compliance With Budgetary Processes And Procedures; Effective Date  
 
The City Attorney read the Resolution by title. 
 
Councilman Best moved to approve the recommendation.  Councilwoman Buckner 
seconded the motion, which carried 5-0 on roll call vote.   The vote was as follows: 
Vice Mayor Bain, Councilman Best, Councilwoman Buckner, Councilman Petralanda 
and Mayor Garcia voting Yes. 
 
 C) Resolution – A Resolution Of The City Council Of The City Of Miami Springs 
Amending The Current Schedule Of Charges For Building, Plumbing, Electrical, 
Mechanical And Other Related Permit Charges Or Fees; Effective Date 
 
The City Attorney read the Resolution by title. 
 
Vice Mayor Bain moved to approve the recommendation.  Councilman Best 
seconded the motion, which carried 5-0 on roll call vote.   The vote was as follows: 
Vice Mayor Bain, Councilman Best, Councilwoman Buckner, Councilman Petralanda 
and Mayor Garcia voting Yes. 
 
 D) Discussion and recommendation regarding Prince Field Playground 
alternatives 
 
After much discussion on the issue, Vice Mayor Bain made a motion to shut down 
the Tot Lot at Prince Field Park immediately due to unsafe conditions.  
Councilwoman Buckner seconded the motion, which carried 5-0 on roll call vote.   
The vote was as follows: Vice Mayor Bain, Councilman Best, Councilwoman 
Buckner, Councilman Petralanda and Mayor Garcia voting Yes. 
 
Discussion ensued, Vice Mayor Bain made a motion to tear down the Tot Lot at 
Prince Field Park with exception to salvageable pieces.  Councilwoman Buckner 
seconded the motion, which carried 5-0 on roll call vote.   The vote was as follows: 
Vice Mayor Bain, Councilman Best, Councilwoman Buckner, Councilman Petralanda 
and Mayor Garcia voting Yes. 
 
 E) Request by Kathie and Martin Marquez for scheduling of a date for their 
Board of Appeals hearing 
 
Vice Mayor Bain moved to schedule the Board of Appeals hearing for January 11th.  
Councilman Best seconded the motion, which carried 4-1 on roll call vote.   The vote 
was as follows: Vice Mayor Bain, Councilman Best, Councilman Petralanda and 
Mayor Garcia voting Yes;  Councilwoman Buckner voting No. 
 



 
 5 

 F) Selection of Artist via Arts in Public Places process for our Aquatic Facility 
 
Lynn Brooks, Chair of the Arts in Public Places Ad Hoc Committee, introduced the 
two finalists selected by the board for the Council’s consideration. 
 
The first finalist, Alfredo and Pavlina Alea, provided a visual presentation on their 
proposed designs for the Aquatic Facility. 
 
The second finalist, Carlos Augusto Pereira, provided a visual and 3D presentation 
on his proposed designs for the Aquatic Facility. 
 
After brief discussion, the Mayor requested that the Council take a ballot vote to 
select the artist.  Each Council Member wrote down the artist of their choice along 
with their names in order to identify how each member voted. 
 
The following Ballot votes were made: 
 
Vice Mayor Bain, Councilman Petralanda, and Mayor Garcia voted for Pavlina and 
Alfredo Alea (Presentation #1). 
  
Councilman Best and Councilwoman Buckner voted for Carlos Augusto Periera 
(Presentation #2). 
 
Pavlina and Alfredo Alea (Presentation #1) won the Ballot vote.  
 
 G) Recommendation by Finance that Council authorize the execution of an 
agreement between the State of Florida, Department of Environmental Protection, Division 
of Water Restoration Assistance, in the amount of $500,000.00 on a cost reimbursement 
basis with no math requirement, to conduct a study of the Melrose and Esplanade drainage 
canal bank erosion problems, design solutions and implement stabilization to remediate 
embankment collapse and resulting negative impact on flow, roads, trees and vegetation. 
 
Councilwoman Buckner moved to approve the recommendation.  Vice Mayor Bain 
seconded the motion, which carried 5-0 on roll call vote.   The vote was as follows: 
Vice Mayor Bain, Councilman Best, Councilwoman Buckner, Councilman Petralanda 
and Mayor Garcia voting Yes. 
 

H) Recommendation by Finance that Council approve exercising our second 
option year of the contract with Alberni, Caballero & Fierman, LLP, in the amount of 
$34,000.00, for external auditing services as funds were budgeted in the FY15/16 Budget 
pursuant to Section §31.11 (E)(6)(g) of the City Code and pursuant to the City’s existing 
contract awarded under the City’s RFP#02-12/13 
 
Vice Mayor Bain moved to approve the recommendation.  Councilman Petralanda 
seconded the motion, which carried 5-0 on roll call vote.   The vote was as follows: 
Vice Mayor Bain, Councilman Best, Councilwoman Buckner, Councilman Petralanda 
and Mayor Garcia voting Yes. 
 
 I) Recommendation by Police that Council approve the Mutual Aid Agreement 
to participate in the South Florida Money Laundering Strike Force 
 
 



 
 6 

Councilman Best moved to approve the recommendation.  Councilwoman Buckner 
seconded the motion, which carried 5-0 on roll call vote.   The vote was as follows: 
Vice Mayor Bain, Councilman Best, Councilwoman Buckner, Councilman Petralanda 
and Mayor Garcia voting Yes. 
 
 J) Request for Council to provide direction for Code Compliance enforcement of 
current applicable codes regarding swale/tree decorations 
 
Code Compliance Officer Lourdes Taveras addressed the Council.  She presented 
photographs of the various swales in question that pose a hazard to residents and 
vehicles. 
 
After some discussion, Vice Mayor Bain moved to immediately remove hazardous 
items from City property and swales and allow Code Compliance to educate and 
advise homeowners to not place anything other than what is allowed by the City 
Code on City property and swales.  Councilwoman Buckner seconded the motion, 
which carried 5-0 on roll call vote.   The vote was as follows: Vice Mayor Bain, 
Councilman Best, Councilwoman Buckner, Councilman Petralanda and Mayor 
Garcia voting Yes. 

 
10.  Other Business:  
 
 A) FY 2014-2015 Fourth Quarter Budget Status Update (Unaudited) 
 
Assistant City Manager/Finance Director William Alonso provided a brief update on 
the FY 2014-2015 budget.  He stated the City ended the year with a surplus of 
$124,156.  He also went on to explain the status of reserves and the general fund 
balance. 
 
 B) Consideration of Cancelling/Rescheduling the Regular Council meeting of 
Monday, December 28th  

 
Vice Mayor Bain moved to cancel the December 28th Council Meeting.  
Councilwoman Buckner seconded the motion, which carried 5-0 on roll call vote.   
The vote was as follows: Vice Mayor Bain, Councilman Best, Councilwoman 
Buckner, Councilman Petralanda and Mayor Garcia voting Yes. 
 

11. Reports & Recommendations: 
 

A) City Attorney  
 
The City Attorney had nothing to report at this time. 
 

B) City Manager 
 
City Manager Gorland wished everyone a happy holiday. 
  

C) City Council 
 
 



 
 7 

Councilwoman Buckner reported on the senior holiday party and wished everyone a happy 
holiday. 
 
Councilman Petralanda wished everyone a happy holiday. 
 
Vice Mayor Best wished everyone a happy holiday. 
 
Councilman Bain also reported on the great senior holiday event.  He also stated that there 
should be an appointment or some type of scheduling through the Police Department in 
order to access the boat ramp.  He also wished everyone a happy holiday. 
 
 
Mayor Garcia thanked the Softball team for their efforts and success.  He also stated that 
his daughter, Alexa, has been playing varsity soccer for the high school and has been a 
great success on the team. He wished everyone a happy holiday.   
 
13. Adjourn 
 
There being no further business to be discussed the meeting was adjourned at 10:10 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted: 
 
 
           
Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria, MMC 
City Clerk 
 
Adopted by the City Council on 
This 11th day of January, 2016. 
 
 
           
Zavier M. Garcia, Mayor 
 
PURSUANT TO FLORIDA STATUTES 286.0105, THE CITY HEREBY ADVISES THE PUBLIC THAT IF A PERSON DECIDES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION 
MADE BY THIS COUNCIL WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT ITS MEETING OR HEARING, HE OR SHE WILL NEED A RECORD OF 
THE PROCEEDINGS, AND THAT FOR SUCH PURPOSE, THE AFFECTED PERSON MAY NEED TO ENSURE THAT VERBATIM RECORD OF THE 
PROCEECING IS MADE, WHICH RECORD INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED THIS NOTICE 
DOES NOT CONSTITUTE CONSENT BY THE CITY FOR THE INTRODUCTION OR ADMISSION OF OTHERWISE INADMISSIBLE OR IRRELEVANT 
EVIDENCE, NOR DOES IT AUTHORIZE CHALLENGES OR APPEALS NOT OTHERWISE ALLOWED BY LAW. 



 

 

 
 City of Miami Springs, Florida 
 
The Board of Adjustment met in Regular Session at 6:30 p.m., on Monday, January 4, 
2016 in the Council Chambers at City Hall. 
 
 
1) Call to Order/Roll Call 
 
The meeting was called to order at 6:31 p.m.    
 
The following were present: Juan Molina 
     Bill Tallman 
     Bob Calvert 
     Alejandro Gonzalez 
      
Absent:    Chairman Manuel Pérez-Vichot  
     Vice Chair Ernie Aloma 
    
 
Also present:    City Attorney Jan K. Seiden 
     Planning and Zoning Director Chris Heid 
     Board Secretary Juan D. Garcia 
 
In the absence of Chairman Perez-Vichot and Vice Chair Aloma, Board member 
Tallman, the longest serving board member that was present, served as Chairman. 
 
 
2)  Approval of Minutes 
 
The minutes for the November 2, 2015 meeting were tabled until the next Board of 
Adjustment meeting due to the absence of Chairman Perez-Vichot and Vice Chair 
Aloma. 
 
 
3) Swearing In of All Witnesses and Zoning and Planning Director:  
 
Board Secretary Garcia swore in the Zoning and Planning Director, the applicants or 
representatives of the applicants who would testify should the Board have any 
questions. 
 
 



 

Minutes – Board of Adjustment  Monday, January 4, 2016 2 

 
4) New Business:  
 
 

A) Case # 01-V-16 
 ADRIAN M. GERBER 
 701 MORNINGSIDE DRIVE 
 Zoning: R-1B 
 Lot Size: 12,750 SQ. FT 
 

Applicant is seeking a variance from Section 150-041 (F) in order to construct an 
attached screen enclosure in the rear yard of an existing single family home.  
 
Zoning and Planning Director Heid read his recommendation to the Board. 
 
Board member Tallman asked the applicants if they wanted to comment on the project. 
 
Amado Antonio Reyes of 701 Morningside Drive explained that the project would be to 
add a screened enclosure in the back of the house, facing the lake mainly for his 
mother-in-law to enjoy the fresh air during the evenings.  
 
Jennifer Reyes of 701 Morningside Drive added that another reason they wanted to put 
the screen in was because the home is on the lake and they experience a lot of 
mosquitos and other wildlife in the yard. The screen enclosure would prevent any 
wildlife from entering the house when they have their doors open. 
 
Zoning and Planning Director Heid commented that the screen enclosure would not only 
be in a practical location facing the lake, it is aesthetically where you would want to 
have it as well.  
 
Alternate Board member Gonzalez asked Zoning and Planning Director Heid if the front 
of the property considered to be on Morningside Drive. Zoning and Planning Director 
Heid responded that the narrow portion of the lot is considered the front. He added that 
even if the front door and driveway were on De Leon Drive, it is the narrow portion of 
the lot that is considered the front. 
 
Board member Tallman asked the Board if there were any other comments and there 
were not.  
 
Board member Molina moved to approve the variance subject to the conditions 
recommended by Staff. Alternate Board member Gonzalez seconded the motion 
which was carried 4-0 on roll call vote.  
 
City Attorney Seiden advised the applicants of the 10 day appeal period. 
 
 
 
5) Old Business: None. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Minutes – Board of Adjustment  Monday, January 4, 2016 3 

6) Adjournment 
 
There was no further business to be discussed and the meeting was adjourned at 6:41 
p.m.  
 
Respectfully submitted: 
 
 
                                                                  
Juan D. Garcia                                                                        
Board Secretary                                                                          
 
 
Adopted by the Board on                                                         
this       day of             , 2016.                                                  
 
 
                                                      
Manny Perez-Vichot, Chair 
 
 
Words -stricken through- have been deleted.  Underscored words represent changes. 
All other words remain unchanged. 
 
************************************************************************** 
 “The comments, discussions, recommendations and proposed actions of City Citizen 
Advisory Boards do not constitute the policy, position, or prospective action of the City, 
which may only be established and authorized by an appropriate vote or other action of 
the City Council”. 
************************************************************************** 
 

































































































January 7 for December

General Fund Departments Cost Hours

Office of the City Clerk 3,537.00         26.20
Human Resources Department 522.45            3.87
Risk Management 324.00            2.40
Finance Department 411.75            3.05
Professional Services 260.55            1.93
Building,Zoning & Code Enforcement Department 1,632.15         12.09
Planning 873.45            6.47
Police Department 612.90            4.54
Public Works Department 564.30            4.18
Recreation Department 357.75            2.65
IT Department 0.00
Golf 47.25              0.35
Senior 0.00
General - Administrative Work 3,809.70         28.22
Sub-total - General Fund $12,953.25 95.95

Special Revenue, Trust & Agency Funds
Golf Course Operations 0.00
L.E.T.F. 0.00
Due from Pension Funds 0.00
Sub-total - Special Funds $0.00 0.00

GRAND TOTAL:  ALL FUNDS $12,953.25 95.95

The City of Miami Springs
     Summary of Monthly Attorney Invoice

Orshan, Lithman, Seiden, Ramos, Hatton & Huesmann, LLP





















    

 
 
 

 
CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS 
OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 
201 Westward Drive 
Miami Springs, FL 33166-5259 
Phone: 305.805.5006 
Fax: 305.805.5028 

 

 
TO:  Honorable Mayor Garcia and Members of the City Council 
 
FROM:  Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria, City Clerk  
 
DATE:  December 9, 2015 
 
SUBJECT: PENDING BOARD APPOINTMENTS 
 
************************************************************************************************************************************** 
The following appointments are pending: 

 NEW               ORIGINAL   LAST 
APPOINTMENT CURRENT  TERM  APPOINTMENT      APPOINTMENT 
COUNCILMEMBER  MEMBER     EXPIRES     DATE           DATE        
 
Board of Adjustment/Zoning and Planning Board   
Mayor Zavier Garcia  Juan Molina  04-30-2018 01-29-2015 11-09-2015 
Councilman Best   Bob Calvert  04-30-2018 01-28-2013 11-09-2015 
Bain Vice Mayor   Ernie Aloma  04-30-2016 04-13-2009 01-11-2011 
Councilwoman Buckner  Bill Tallman  04-30-2016 01-11-2010 05-14-2012 
Councilman Petralanda  Manuel Pérez-Vichot 04-30-2017 12-14-1998 11-09-2015 
Mayor Garcia   Alejandro J. Gonzalez 10-31-2017 12-03-2015 12-03-2015  
 
Architectural Review Board  
Mayor Zavier Garcia  Marc Scavuzzo*  10-31-2016  08-27-2012 11-09-2015 
Councilman Best   Valentine Soler  10-31-2016  01-14-2013 11-09-2015 
Vice Mayor Bain   Joe Valencia*  10-31-2016  02-27-2012 11-09-2015 
Councilwoman Buckner  Fredy Albiza*  10-31-2016  08-27-2012 11-09-2015 
Councilman Petralanda  Ana Paula Ibarra * 10-31-2016  10-10-2011 11-09-2015 
 
Code Enforcement Board 
Mayor Zavier Garcia  Jorge Filgueira*  11-30-2017  08-27-2012 11-09-2015 
Mayor Zavier Garcia  Walter Dworak  09-30-2016  11-14-2005 09-14-2010 
Councilman Best   Marlene B. Jiménez 09-30-2018  03-02-2005 11-09-2015 
Vice Mayor Bain   John Bankston  09-30-2017  09-23-2002 11-09-2015  
Councilman Bain   Rhonda Calvert  09-30-2017  09-25-2006 11-09-2015  
Councilwoman Buckner Jacqueline Martinez Regueira 09-30-2018  06-09-2003 11-09-2015   
Councilman Petralanda  Robert (Bob) Williams 09-30-2016  03-10-2008 10-25-2010 
 
Code Review Board  
Mayor Zavier Garcia  VACANT  04-30-2018   
Councilman Best   Maria (Nuñez) Garrett 04-30-2017 05-08-2009 11-09-2015 
Vice Mayor Bain   Arthur Freyre  04-30-2017 05-19-2009 05-09-2011 
Councilwoman Buckner  Dan Dorrego  04-30-2016 08-11-2003 05-24-2010 
Councilman Petralanda  Jana Armstrong  04-30-2016 06-11-2001 05-10-2010 
 
Disability Advisory Board  
Mayor Zavier Garcia  VACANT  12-31-2016  
Councilman Best   Catherine Stadnik 12-31-2016 12-14-1998 02-14-2011 
Vice Mayor Bain   Grace Bain  12-31-2016 01-13-2014 01-13-2014 
Councilwoman Buckner  Richard Barnes  12-31-2016 05-11-2009 01-24-2011 
Councilman Petralanda  Thomas W. Cannon 12-31-2016   
 
 



 
Ecology Board 
Mayor Zavier Garcia  Wendy Anderson Booher*04-30-2018 01-12-2009 11-09-2015  
Councilman Best   Trina Aguila  04-30-2018 10-28-2013 11-09-2015   
Vice Mayor Bain   Carl Malek*  04-30-2017 11-22-2010 05-09-2011 
Councilwoman Buckner  Marielys Acosta  04-30-2016 09-09-2013 09-09-2013 
Councilman Petralanda  Michael Kobiakov 04-30-2016 08-12-2013 08-12-2013 
 
Education Advisory Board  
Mayor Zavier Garcia  Alyssa C. Roelans 05-31-2017 02-17-2015 11-09-2015  
Councilman Best   Constantino Hernandez 05-31-2017 04-27-2015 11-09-2015 
Vice Mayor Bain   Dr. Mara Zapata* 05-31-2017 06-13-2011 11-09-2015  
Councilwoman Buckner  Ilia Molina   05-31-2017 02-05-2015 11-09-2015  
Councilman Petralanda   Steve Owens  05-31-2017 05-13-2013 11-09-2015 
 
Golf and Country Club Advisory Board 
Mayor Zavier Garcia  Michael Domínguez* 07-31-2017 04-12-2010 11-09-2015  
Councilman Best   Mark Safreed  07-30-2017 08-08-2005 11-09-2015 
Vice Mayor Bain   George Heider  07-31-2017 08-13-2001 11-09-2015 
Councilwoman Buckner  Ken Amendola*  07-31-2017 10-10-2011 11-09-2015 
Councilman Petralanda  Art Rabade  07-31-2017 03-11-2013 11-09-2015 
 
Historic Preservation Board 
Mayor Zavier Garcia  Sydney Garton  01-31-2016 11-08-1993 02-08-2010 
Councilman Best   Charles M. Hill  02-28-2018 03-08-2004 11-09-2015 
Vice Mayor Bain   Yvonne Shonberger 02-28-2017 06-13-2005 09-10-2012 
Councilwoman Buckner  Dr. James Watson 02-28-2018 06-09-2014 11-09-2015 
Councilman Petralanda  Jo Ellen Phillips  01-31-2016 2-14-2013 08-26-2013 
 
Board of Parks & Parkways 
Mayor Zavier Garcia  Eric Richey  04-30-2018 02-13-1989 11-09-2015 
Councilman Best   Tammy K. Johnston 04-30-2018 04-27-2006 11-09-2015 
Vice Mayor Bain   Lynne V. Brooks* 04-30-2018 08-08-2011 11-09-2015 
Councilwoman Buckner  Irene Priess  04-30-2017 08-13-2001 04-25-2011 
Councilman Petralanda  Lee Fisher  04-30-2017 03-23-2015 03-23-2015   
 
Recreation Commission 
Mayor Zavier Garcia  E. Jorge Santin  04-30-2016 04-14-2008 12-13-2010 
Councilman Best   Mark A. Johnston 04-30-2018 04-22-2013 04-22-2013 
Vice Mayor Bain   Dr. Stephanie Kondy 04-30-2017 06-13-2005 09-10-2012 
Councilwoman Buckner   Miguel Becerra  04-30-2017 09-09-2015 09-09-2015 
Councilman Petralanda  Alexander Anthony 04-30-2016 08-12-2013 08-12-2013 
 
 * Architectural Review Board 
  Ecology Board - Council confirmation required per §32.40  
  Education Advisory Board - Council confirmation required per §32.99 (A) 
  Board of Parks and Parkways – Council confirmation required per §32.30  
   
  “No Board/Commission member who shall have served three consecutive terms of office shall be eligible to serve 

an additional term of office for two years thereafter, unless the appointment for any additional term shall be 
confirmed by a majority of the City Council.” 

 















           
Meeting Date: 1/11/2016  
 
To:   The Honorable Mayor Zavier Garcia and Members of the City Council 
 
From:   Ron Gorland, City Manager 
    
Subject: Partial Closure of Circle for Relay for Life Fundraising Event  
 
 
 
Request:  
 
Elaine Martin, event Chairperson, requests partial closure of the Circle for subject event to be held on 
March 12th, 2016 (per attached).  
 




























	Agenda Summary - January 11, 2016
	Agenda Summary p. 2

	3E - Proclamation Betty Roper
	3F - Yard of the Month January 2016
	5A - Council Minutes - December 14, 2015
	6A - Approval of Minutes from Board of Adjustment
	6B - Board of Appeals - Kathie and Martin Marquez
	8A - City Attorney's Invoice for December 2015 
	8B - Approval of Four Ford Patrol Vehicles
	8C - Approval of Emergency Equipment for Patrol Vehicles
	9A - Advisory Board Appointments
	9B - Aquatic Facility Additional Designs 
	10A - Relay for Life Request
	10B - Gator Drgedging Contract



